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Currently as a result of our experience with the HSPS during Cycle 6
operation, including the five startups during Cycle 6, we feel that we have
gained sufficfent confidence fn the stability of OTSG level control during low
power operation, Therefore, bypass of HSPS EFW automatic initiation on low
0TSG level during low power operation will not be needed for future cycles of
operation,

Sincerely,

. D, RukiN
Vice President & Director, TMI-1

HOH/MRy. /spb : 07644

. Stolz

. Conte
Edison
Russel)
. Hernin

cc:

o EOO D



